

Jana S. Reist
Attorney and Certified Mediator
Johnson Reist PLLC - Partner



Jana is a Founding Partner at Johnson Reist PLLC and has over 15 years of litigation experience in Texas. Jana is a certified mediator and an approved arbitrator for the Texas Department of Insurance and Virginia State Corporation Commission. She has mediated and arbitrated over 900 claims and cases.

Jana also volunteers for the Dallas County Dispute Resolution Center where she was awarded Mediator of the Month for January 2021. Her litigation background representing both plaintiffs and defendants in insurance, healthcare, personal injury, and construction disputes has given her a good understanding of the goals and interests on both sides of the aisle.

Johnson Reist PLLC offers mediations in-person and can safely and comfortably accommodate multiple parties. Given the COVID-19 pandemic, Jana is further trained and currently mediating cases via Zoom.

ADMITTED

- Texas State Bar, 2007
- U.S. District Court for the Northern District of Texas
- U.S. District Court for the Eastern District of Texas
- U.S. District Court for the Western District of Texas

EDUCATION

- J.D., *cum laude*, Southern Methodist University, 2007
- B.A., *cum laude*, Baylor University, 2001

EMPLOYMENT HISTORY

Johnson Reist PLLC, September 2019 - Present
Founding Partner
Plano, Texas

Cooper & Scully, P.C., July 2008 - September 2019
Senior Attorney
Dallas, Texas



Owen & Fazio, P.C., September 2007 - July 2008

Associate

Dallas, Texas

PROFESSIONAL AFFILIATIONS

Texas Department of Insurance, Approved Arbitrator

Virginia State Corporate Commission, Approved Arbitrator

Collin County Bar Association

Dallas County Bar Association, Construction Section and Solo/Small Firm Section

Volunteer Mediator, Dallas County Dispute Resolution Center

American Health Lawyers Association

AWARDS

Named Texas Super Lawyer for 2022

Mediator of the Month, January 2021

JR

JOHNSON REIST PLLC

